
From: Katherine N. Reynolds
To: CELA
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE: George Santos
Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 2:04:28 PM
Attachments: FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION.pdf

Designation of Counsel Forms attached for the Campaign and George Santos in his personal
capacity.

 it would be helpful to have additional
time to respond.  Can we have a 60 day extension, 

 

Thanks,
Katie

Katherine N. Reynolds Associate Attorney

International Square
1825 Eye St. N.W.
Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone
Fax 844-670-6009
Email KReynolds@dickinsonwright.com

-

-
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RECEIVED 
By OGC/CELA at 5:15 pm, Feb 10, 2023 
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\R ~HR RRtP-l\llJR# All l~11forccmc111 Ma He 

C'hnrlic pies '\amc of(\mn.cl. _____________________________ _ 

F' Ot\'kin on \\'right PLLC 
inn: -----------------------------------

\\'ashington, DC 20006 

Office#: 202-466-5964 Fax#: _____________ _ 

Mobile#: ________ __ _ 

E-mail: cspies@dickinson-wright.com 

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to recei,-e :my 
notifications and other communications fro he Commission and to act on my behalf before the CommiSSh'.lll.. 

Respondent 

(Name - Please Prim) 

George Santos 
RESPOXDENT: 

(Plca#C r,rln l Commlucc No 111 r/ 0111p11 11 y No 111 l•/ l11cll"ld1111I N1rn1NI In ~n1H\c11tl,\I\ L«t(r) 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

STATEME TOFDESIGNATIO OFCOUNSEL 
Provide one fonn for each Responclent/Wttness 

EMAIL ccla@fec.gov 

ARr.\lUR/RR/P-MUR# All Enforcement MattE 

N fc 1 
Charlie Spies ame o ounse: _____________________ _ _______ _ 

F. Dickinson Wright PLLC 
mn: --------------- ----------- - -------

1825 Eye Street NW, Suite 900 
Address: -------------- ------------------

Washington, DC 20006 

Ofiice#: _2_0_2_-4_6_6_-5_9_64 ______ Fax#: ________ ___ _ 

Mobile#: _ _ _ _______ _ 

E-mail: cspies@dickinson-wright.com 

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications fr the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

Respondent 
Tnle 

George Santos 
(Name - Please Print) 

Devolder-Santos for Congress 
RESPONDENT: 

(Please print Committee 'ame/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notificat ion Letter) 

Home#: ___________ _ Mobile#: 

Office#: ___ _________ Fax#: ____________ _ 

"·'""'' 8 ads ea wc8 e &'or IJ O V"1 

Tim form relates to a Federal Electton Comn11ss1on matter that 1s subJcct 10 the contidcnttahty provisions of52 U.S.C § 30109(a)(l2XA). 
Th,~ seCllon prolubtts making pubhc any nottticatton or investtgatton conducted by the f'edcral Llec11on Comn11\,1on without the expre-s 
wnllen consent of the person under mve,t1ga11011. 
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